ORIGINAL

October 2, 2018

VIA HAND DELIVERY Accepted / Filed
Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary .

Federal Communications Commission 0CT -2 2018
Office of the Secretary Federal Communications Commission
445 12th Street, SW Ofice of the Secretary

Washington, DC 20554
Attn: David Brown, Media Bureau

Re: FCC File No. BALCDT-20180212ABP, et seq.
Request For Withdrawal or Dismissal of Assignment Applications

Dear Ms. Dortch:

Wyomedia Corporation (“Wyomedia”) and Legacy Broadcasting of Wyoming LLC
(“Legacy”), by their attorneys, hereby respectfully request withdrawal or dismissal of the
assignment of license applications listed in the attached Exhibit A, because Wyomedia and
Legacy have agreed not to move forward with the transaction.

In the event that you have any questions, please contact me.
Very truly yours,

VR Oy, SN

Moward Libernman
Counsel for Wyomedia Corporation

S3lly Buckian
Counsel for Legacy Broadcasting of Wyoming LLC

cc via email: David Brown, Media Bureau



Exhibit A

Call Sign FCC File No.

KFNE(TV) BALCDT-20180212ABP
KLWY(TV) BALCDT-20180212ABQ
KFNR(TV) BALCDT-20180212ABR
KFNB(TV) BALCDT-20180212ABS
K11RN-D(TV) BALDTV-20180212ABT
KWYF-LD(TV) BALDTT-20180212ABU
KO9XL-D(TV) BALDVL-20180212ABV




